



UTAH STATE SENATE

UTAH STATE CAPITOL COMPLEX • 320 STATE CAPITOL
P.O. BOX 145115 • SALT LAKE CITY, UTAH 84114-5115 • (801) 538-1035

February 12, 2024

Mr. President,

The Economic Development and Workforce Services Committee reports a favorable recommendation on **1st Sub. H.B. 13**, INFRASTRUCTURE FINANCING DISTRICTS, by Representative J. A. Dunnigan, with the following amendments:

1. *Page 18, Lines 522 through 525:*

522 (d) The boundary of an assessment area proposed to be designated in an ordinance
or
523 resolution of an infrastructure financing district may not include an area that is {
already included
524 in} , at the time of adoption of the ordinance or resolution, part of an
assessment area designated under an ordinance or resolution previously adopted by the
525 infrastructure financing district.

2. *Page 50, Line 1535:*

1535 special district will have, consistent with the requirements of Subsection {
~~17B-1-302(4)}~~ } 17B-1-302(8) ; and

3. *Page 50, Line 1544:*

1544 Professional Engineers and Professional Land Surveyors Licensing Act , certifying
that the estimated cost of

Bill Number



HB0013S01

Action Class



S

Action Code



SCRAMD

4. Page 52, Line 1600:

1600 ~~[(H)]~~ (ii) ~~[for]~~ For each petition described in Subsection ~~[(3)(b)(i)]~~ ~~{(3)(c)(i)}~~
-} (3)(d)(i) , the

5. Page 63, Lines 1934 through 1935:

1934 Sections 17B-1-210, 17B-1-211, 17B-1-212, and 17B-1-213 do not apply to the
proposed
1935 creation of an infrastructure financing district.

6. Page 114, Lines 3499 through 3501:

3499 (1) ~~{(a)}~~ An infrastructure financing district is governed by and has the
powers stated in:
3500 ~~{(i)}~~ (a) this part; and
3501 ~~{(ii)}~~ (b) Chapter 1, Provisions Applicable to All Special Districts,
except as provided in

7. Page 115, Line 3544:

3544 milestones or events that the ~~{government}~~ governing document identifies;

8. Page 116, Lines 3585 through 3587:

3585 infrastructure financing district provides funding to comply with all applicable standards
and
3586 design, inspection, and other requirements of the county ~~{or}~~ , municipality
~~{with jurisdiction over}~~ , special district, or special service district that will
own and operate
3587 the infrastructure after the infrastructure is completed .

9. Page 116, Line 3588 through Page 117, Line 3591:

3588 (b) Upon the completion of infrastructure for which an infrastructure financing
district

3589 has provided funding, the infrastructure shall be conveyed :
(i) to the county, municipality, ~~{-or-}~~ .
3590 special district ~~{with jurisdiction over}~~ , or special service district that will
operate the infrastructure ~~{,}~~ ; and
(ii) at no cost to the county, municipality,
3591 ~~{-or-}~~ special district , or special service district .

Respectfully,

David P. Hinkins
Chair

Voting: 3-0-3

5 HB0013.SC1.wpd 2/12/24 4:58 pm snizan/SN1 RHR/NWB